



Inger Roll-Matthiesen – Managing Partner/Lawyer

Phone: +47 92 88 13 88

E-mail: irm@berngaard.no

Language: Norwegian and English



EXPERTISE

Inger Roll-Matthiesen is our Managing Partner. As a lawyer she works primarily with legal issues related to the EEA, public procurement, real estate, inheritance, employment law and compliance.

Inger is one of the country's foremost experts in public procurement and has previously been featured in Legal 500. In addition to her work as a lawyer, she has led regulatory work, been a member of KOFA and written several books on the subject. She is highly sought as a speaker, as she has the ability to make difficult subjects comprehensible.

Inger has extensive experience in various roles in business and industry. As a lawyer she therefore knows the importance of combining of necessary human and professional qualities.

Particularly important is Inger's experience as a legal director. Inger has extensive experience with most compliance issues, including carrying out reviews.

Inger holds several board positions and has assisted in several high profile disputes and litigations.

EXPERIENCE

2018 –	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard AS – <i>Managing Partner/Lawyer</i>
2012 – 2019	Oppland Bygg og Anlegg AS – <i>CEO</i>
2007 – 2019	Storebrand Boligkreditt AS og Storebrand ASA – <i>Board member</i>
2015 – 2018	Schjødt Advokatfirma – <i>CEO and lawyer</i>
2004 – 2015	Posten Norge – <i>Legal Director</i>
2012 – 2014	Forenklingsutvalget – <i>Leader</i>
2011 – 2012	Advokatfirmaet Roll-Matthiesen & Braseth – <i>Own law firm in Hønefoss</i>
2001 – 2007	Klagenemnda for offentlige anskaffelser (KOFA) – <i>Member</i>
1998 – 2006	BAHR Advokatfirma – <i>Associate and Lawyer</i>
1990 – 1998	Nærings- og energidepartementet – <i>Senior Executive Officer and Advisor</i>
1994	EU-kommisjonen, Brussel utveksling – <i>Trainee scheme for public officials</i>
1984	DnC – <i>Currency broker aspiring</i>

EDUCATION

1985 – 1990	Cand. Jur. – <i>University of Oslo</i>
1989	Specialization EU-law – <i>University of Edinburgh, Scotland</i>

PUBLICATION

2002

Co Author of Kommentarutgave til Lov og forskrift om offentlige anskaffelser,
Kommuneforlaget